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Prashant Parekh

From: Tanmayi Lele <tanmayi.lele@bseindia.com>
Sent: 25 July 2022 17:51
To: Prashant Parekh
Cc: BSE Schemes; harshita.joisar@datamatics.com
Subject: RE: Application no. 149126 under Regulation 37 of SEBI Listing Regulations - 

Datamatics

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Sir, 

you are requested to provide the following: 

1. It is observed that the shareholders of DIPL are part of promoter group of DGSL. It may be explained as 

to why shares of DGSL are allotted to these three shareholders of DIPL via a Scheme of Arrangement 

(SOA) and why inter-se transfer among promoters & Promoter group (from DIPL to three shareholders 

of DIPL) is not considered. 

2. DGSL vide letter dated July 06, 2022 has inter-alia informed that DIPL, currently, does not carry any 

business activity. However, it is noted that DIPL has property, plant & equipment i.e. part of fixed assets 

worth Rs. 125.4 Crore and certain liabilities in its balance sheet as on March 31, 2021. Further, DIPL has 

revenue of Rs. 1149 Crore from operations as reported in its P&L statement as on March 31, 2021.  

3. In view of the above Company is requested to analyse and clarify the following: 

i) The discrepancy between ‘No business activity vs Huge Assets on Balance Sheet & High revenue 

from operations’ 

ii) Comments on impact on DGSL & its shareholders after taking over of liabities of DIPL pursuant 

to SOA. 

 
You are requested to revert at the earliest. 
 
Regards, 
Tanmayi Lele 
Assistant Manager 
Listing Operations 
BSE Limited, MUMBAI 
Mobile : 9833654806 
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From: Prashant Parekh <prashant.parekh@datamatics.com>  
Sent: 06 July 2022 17:44 
To: Tanmayi Lele <tanmayi.lele@bseindia.com> 
Cc: BSE Schemes <bse.schemes@bseindia.com>; harshita.joisar@datamatics.com 
Subject: RE: Application no. 149126 under Regulation 37 of SEBI Listing Regulations - Datamatics 
 


















































